Paula Vandehey

From: Karen Harkness

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2019 5:12 PM
To: Linda Garvey; Paula Vandehey

Cc: Hannah F

Subject: Re: Superior Street Skywalk Signage

Thanks Linda.
I've copied Paula on this email she she oversees this process.

K
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 7, 2019, at 6:09 PM, Linda Garvey <|garvey@appletonpvh.com> wrote:

Hi Karen,

| writing to verify that Red Lion Hotel Paper Valley is releasing the space on the Superior Street skywalk
between the hotel and the Red ramp. We previously had a sign there but once we took that down, we
decided not to add a new one in its place.

Thank you!

Linda Garvey | Hotel GM
T 9207338000ext1660 | Igarvey@appletonpvh.com

Red Lion Hotel Paper Valley
333 W College Ave Appleton WI 54911 US
redlion.com | Facebook | Twitter
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